
ADDENDUM #1                                                   February 27, 2023 
 
TO:  ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 
 
FROM:  NINA ALEXANDER, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT AGENT  
 
SUBJECT:      ADDENDUM #1 FOR BILL PRINTING, INSERTION, MAILING & E‐STATEMENT SERVICES 

FOR BUNCOMBE COUNTY TAX COLLECTIONS 
 
 

The  following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications  to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 1 

 
1. Please estimate the following:  

 

 Number of pickup and drop‐off locations:  

 

This can range. We currently have 6 foster children who need daily to/ from trips for school 

both morning and afternoon. We have at least 10 transportation referrals for visitation 

transportation needs which occur weekly/ consistently.  

 

 Number of routes and vehicles currently used:  

 

This is based on the company’s structure. We don’t provide vehicles. For school transports, 

we are able to transport our foster children in the same vehicle if they are going to 1) the 

same school or 2) schools close to one another. 

 

 Number of children transported per day:  

 

6‐10 

 

 Total number of students: 

 

6‐10 

 
 Number of children who need wheelchair‐accessible vehicles:  

 

None 

 

 Number of students per vehicle:  

 

For school transports, as long as students can arrive to their destination timely, more than 

one student can travel in a vehicle.  



 

 Ages of the children who need transportation:  

 

Infant – 17 years old 

 

 Number of car seats needed:  

 

At this time, 5‐7 car seats.  

 

2. Are the trips consistently to the same locations?   

Once a trip is established for a child, the pick up/ drop off locations typically remain consistent. 
For example, picking up from foster home, dropping off at school, picking up from school, and 
dropping off at foster home. Another example could be picking up from school, dropping off at 
our visitation center, picking up after their visit, and returning to the foster home.  
 

3. What format for rates do you need?  (e.g., Pickup and mileage rates?) 

Pickup and mileage rates 
 

4. Are ambulatory trips needed?  

 

No 

 

5. What invoicing documentation is required? 

Monthly invoicing (include foster youth name, to/from address, total miles, fee per trip, 
identifying if this is a school transport or not, and no‐show information). We can also 
accommodate weekly invoicing if required by your company structure, but we cannot exceed 
monthly.  
 

6. Can alternative student transportation (TNC and Transportation management 

companies, Alternative Student transportation companies) participate in this RFP opportunity 

or is it for the yellow bus only?  

This transport is for school transportation needs and parent/ child visit needs.  
 

7. Can this bid be awarded to multiple vendors?  

No 
 

8. Who is your current transportation provider or providers?  

Ever Driven 
 

9. How much are the current rates with your current vendor? Any amendments or Addendums? 

We have a contracted amount per fiscal year that cannot be exceeded.  
 



10. Are you currently paying price increases for fuel surcharges? 

The current contractor has all of these fees captured within their fee schedule.  
 

11. Will children under 5 be accompanied by another person? 

No 
 

12. Will the county provide a 24‐hour notice for cancellations and changes?  

We can provide a 24 hour notice for non‐emergencies, but it is not possible to provide a 24 hour 
notice for emergency situations. For instance, a school transport at 7:00am and a student wakes 
up with a fever at 6:00am.  
 

13. Is there an amount that the bidder should have in their bank account to show financial 

security?  

No 
 

14. Can you please provide samples of invoices from your current transportation provider? 

Please see attachments.  
 

15. Do you have different bell start periods for your schools? Elementary, middle, and High? 

Yes 
 

16. Is the district facing driver shortages?  

Yes 
 

 

17. Is the district exceeding its transportation budget?  

No 
 

18. Can you please provide a copy of the district’s transportation agreement with the current 

vendor and the certificate of insurance provided by your current vendor?  

Please see attachments.  
 
Attached:  
 

 Sample Invoice (4 pages) 

 Contract (24 pages) 

 COI (3 pages) 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
RFP CLIENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 



Date Total Amount

2/14/2023 $97.50 

2/15/2023 $207.50 

2/16/2023 $207.50 

2/17/2023 $97.50 

TRANSPORTATION TOTAL $610.00 

ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL INVOICE $610.00 

Number of Unique Passengers  1 

Number of Service Days  4 

Number of One-way Trips  6 

Invoice: 36388

PO#: SUPCNT001870 

Client: 2622

(Formerly ALC Schools) Date: 2/19/2023

Term: N30 (Payment is due within 30 days)

Bill To:

NC-Buncombe County Health And 
Human Services

35 Woodfin Street
po box 7408 -----SUPCNT001870
Asheville, NC 28801

Remit To:

EverDriven Technologies, LLC
ALC Schools, LLC

912 W. 1600 S. Suite B-104
St. George, UT 84770
(877) 225-7750, option 6

2/22/2023 10:42:02 PM Page 1 of 2 Invoice-2622-OY2023W07-20230219.PDF



Daily Summary

(Formerly ALC Schools)

Name Service 
Date

# of 
Riders

Total 
Amount

BUN ROSE GARDENS - BLACK MOUNTAIN 01 PM 2/15/2023  1 $110.00 

BUN ROSE GARDENS - BLACK MOUNTAIN 01 PM 2/16/2023  1 $110.00 

BUN ROSE GARDENS - BLACK MOUNTAIN 01 PM Total $220.00 

BUN W.D WILLIAMS ES 01 AM 2/14/2023  1 $97.50 

BUN W.D WILLIAMS ES 01 AM 2/15/2023  1 $97.50 

BUN W.D WILLIAMS ES 01 AM 2/16/2023  1 $97.50 

BUN W.D WILLIAMS ES 01 AM 2/17/2023  1 $97.50 

BUN W.D WILLIAMS ES 01 AM Total $390.00 

Total $610.00 

2/22/2023 10:42:02 PM Page 2 of 2 Invoice-2622-OY2023W07-20230219.PDF



Invoice: 36388

Client: 2622

(Formerly ALC Schools) Date: 2/19/2023

Bill To:

NC-Buncombe County Health And 
Human Services

35 Woodfin Street
po box 7408 -----SUPCNT001870
Asheville, NC 28801

Remit To:

EverDriven Technologies, LLC
ALC Schools, LLC

912 W. 1600 S. Suite B-104
St. George, UT 84770
(877) 225-7750, option 6

Code Passenger Name Service Dates PO# Amount

2/14/2023 - 2/17/2023 SUPCNT001870 $610.00 

Total $610.00 

2/22/2023 10:42:02 PM Page 1 of 2 Invoice-2622-OY2023W07-20230219.PDF



Bill To:

NC-Buncombe County Health And 
Human Services

35 Woodfin Street
po box 7408 -----SUPCNT001870
Asheville, NC 28801

Remit To:

EverDriven Technologies, LLC
ALC Schools, LLC

912 W. 1600 S. Suite B-104
St. George, UT 84770
(877) 225-7750, option 6

Invoice: 36388

PO#: SUPCNT001870 

Client: 2622

Date: 2/19/2023

Date Total Amount

2/14/2023
2/15/2023
2/16/2023
2/17/2023

$97.50 
$207.50 
$207.50 

$97.50 

TRANSPORTATION TOTAL $610.00 

TOTAL INVOICE $610.00 

Number of Unique Passengers  1 

Number of Service Days  4 

Number of One-way Trips  6 

(Formerly ALC Schools)

2/22/2023 10:42:02 PM Page 2 of 2 Invoice-2622-OY2023W07-20230219.PDF



















































SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

9/27/2022

Woodruff-Sawyer & Co.
50 California Street, Floor 12
San Francisco CA 94111

415-391-2141 415-989-9923

License#: 0329598 Westchester Surplus Lines Insurance Company 10172
ALCSCHO-01 Chubb Custom Insurance Company 38989

EverDriven Technologies, LLC. F.K.A. ALC Schools, LLC
5680 Greenwood Plaza Blvd., Suite 550
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

James River Insurance Company 12203
Chubb Indemnity Insurance Company 12777

1300668449

A X 1,000,000
X 100,000

5,000

1,000,000

2,000,000
X

Y Y G71755782003 11/1/2021 11/1/2022

2,000,000

B 1,000,000

X X

Y Y 79943399 11/1/2021 11/1/2022

C 1,000,000Y 000969622 11/1/2021Y 11/1/2022

1,000,000

D X71776627 11/1/2021 11/1/2022

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

The below entities are included as named insureds on the above mentioned policy:
Alternative Logistics Technologies Holdings, Inc.
Alternative Logistics Technology Intermediate, LLC
Alternative Logistics Technologies Buyer, LLC
EverDriven Technologies, LLC. F.K.A. ALC Schools, LLC
Red Rock Technology, LLC
Buncombe County shall be an additional insured as required by written agreement.

Buncombe County
35 Woodfin St
Asheville NC 28802

THIS CERTIFICATE SUPERSEDES PREVIOUSLY ISSUED CERTIFICATE



POLICY NUMBER: (21) 7994-33-99 COMMERCIAL AUTO 
CA20481013 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

DESIGNATED INSURED FOR 

COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

AUTO DEALERS COVERAGE FORM 
BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM 
MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM 

Wth respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless 
modified by this endorsement. 

This endorsement identifies person(s) or organization(s) who are "insureds" for Covered Autos Liability Coverage 
under the Who Is An Insured provision of the Coverage Form. This endorsement does not alter coverage 
provided in the Coverage Form. 

This endorsement changes the policy effective on the inception date of the policy unless another date is indicated 
below. 

I
Named Insured: 

Endorsement Effecllw Dale: 

SCHEDULE 

Naim Of Person(s) Or Organization(s): 

WHERE REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT 

Information reauired to comolete this Schedule if not shown above will be shown in the Declarations. 

Each person or organization shown in the Schedule is 
an "insured" for Covered Autos Liability Coverage, but 
only to the extent that person or organization qualifies 
as an "insured" under the Who Is An Insured 
provision contained in Paragraph A.1. of Section II -
Covered Autos Liability Coverage in the Business 
Auto and Motor Carrier Coverage Forms and 
Paragraph D.2. of Section I - Covered Autos 
Coverages of the Auto Dealers Coverage Form. 

CA20481013 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011 Page 1 of 1 



POLICY NUMBER: G71755782 003 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
CG 20 10 0413 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR 
CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR 

ORGANIZATION 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

SCHEDULE 

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) 
Or Organization(s) Location(s) Of Covered Operations 

As required by written contract signed by both parties 
prior to loss. 

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations. 

A. Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury"
caused, in whole or in part, by:

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your
behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for 
the additional insured(s) at the location(s) 
designated above. 

However: 

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured
will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following additional
exclusions apply:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or
"property damage" occurring after:

1. All work, including materials, parts or
equipment furnished in connection with such
work, on the project (other than service,
maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or
on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the
location of the covered operations has been
completed; or

2. That portion of "your work" out of which the
injury or damage arises has been put to its
intended use by any person or organization
other than another contractor or subcontractor
engaged in performing operations for a
principal as a part of the same project.

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section Ill - Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable Limits of
Insurance shown in the Declarations;

whichever is less. 

This endorsement shall not increase the 
applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the 
Declarations. 

CG 20 10 0413 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1 
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